

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Carolina DODU-SAVCA



- cdodu-savca@ulim.md; carolidodusavca@gmail.com
- https://www.facebook.com/carolina.dodusavca

Date of birth 14/03/1977 | Nationality Republic of Moldova

Having a professional experience of twenty years in the academia, I think to have acquired capacities of university management, good command of quality control processes, of interaction with interlocutors at different institutional levels, of teamwork for quality audit and coordination of educational projects, as well as an ability to analyze and synthesize information on various issues and make use of a constructive critical thinking.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Since 2018

Dean of the Faculty of Letters, President of the Faculty Council, Senate Member, Member of the Doctoral School, Accreditation to supervise research

Faculty administration, Educational and scientific management, coordination of local and international partnerships. Promotion of the teaching and research mission, of the strategic priorities related to the labour market and the recommendations of the civil society partners.

Free International University of Moldova (ULIM), Chisinau https://ulim.md/ Higher Education

2010-2018

Associate Professor (2012), Head of French Philology Department (2011)

Responsible for internal administration, studies, human resource and the quality of material and immaterial didactic means. Organization and evaluation of educational, scientific and cultural activities. Coordination of programs and transmission of decisions to the concerned structures.

Institute of International Relations of Moldova, Chisinau http://irim.md Higher Education

2006-2010

Lecturer (2007-2010), PhD (2009); Scientific Secretary (2007)

Theoretical and practical courses in French and English. Logistics and organization of educational, scientific, and cultural activities at the Institute of Philological and Intercultural Researches (ICFI). Free International University of Moldova, Chisinau https://ulim.md/

Higher Education

Since 2003

Teacher, Examiner, Scorer and Trainer (2014-2019, 2019-2024)

Trainer for DALF (Diploma in Advanced French Language); Teacher, Examiner and Scorer for DELF/DALF, TEF/TEFAQ.

The French Alliance In Moldova https://www.alfr.md/fr/

Higher Education

2003-2006

PhD Student

Doctoral Program in General and Comparative Literature

Institute of Cultural Heritage, Academy of Sciences of Moldova, Chisinau http://www.asm.md/

Higher Education

2000-2004

Lecturer at the Chair of English Philology and at the Chair of French Philology

Theoretical and practical courses of/in English and French

State Pedagogical University "Ion Creanga" www.upsc.md

Higher Education



1999-2000 French and English Teacher at the English Language Chair and at the French Language Chair

Practical courses of English and French

"A. Russo" State University of Balti, Republic of Moldova http://www.usb.md/

Higher Education

EDUCATION and TRAINING

2012-2014 Master's Degree, European Studies/Political Science, Diploma 614619837386

European Diplomatic Service; Diplomatic and Consular Service of the Republic of Moldova;

Management of European integration; Synergetic International Relations, etc. Coordination of international cooperation programs, creation of partnerships Institute of International Relations of Moldova, Chisinau http://irim.md

2005 DALF Diploma, Ministry of National Education, Higher Education and Research of the

French Republic

DALF (Diplôme approfondi de langue française) https://www.ciep.fr/en/delf-dalf

2003-2009 Doctor of Philosophy, General and Comparative Literature - 10.01.06. Diploma Nr. 0126

Management of Scientific Projects; Philosophy and Methodology of Science; Literature Ability to analyze and synthesize, critical thinking, ability to work under pressure Academy of Sciences of Moldova, Chisinau http://www.asm.md/

1999-2000 Master of Arts, Romance and Germanic Philology - Diploma AM Nr.0000465

Project Methodology; Psychology; Language Schools; Linguistic Sociology; Literature

Ability to implement cooperative learning, initiative, creativity, sense of intercultural communication "A. Russo" State University of Balti, Republic of Moldova http://www.usb.md/

1994-1999 Bachelor's degree, Languages and Literatures French and English. Diploma AL Nr. 0019553

History of culture, Methodology of FLE; French Language and Civilization; English Language; French Literature; English Literature; Psychology; Pedagogy, etc.

Perseverance, adaptability, stress management, teamwork

A. Russo" State University of Balti, Republic of Moldova http://www.usb.md/

NATIONAL AWARDS

2019 First Degree Diploma, the Parliament of the Republic of Moldova

Diploma for successful didactic activity, dedication and valuable contribution in the development of education in the Republic of Moldova https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9aFFOreDO5U

2006 Governmental Award, the Government of the Republic of Moldova

Scholarship of excellence in doctoral research, Academy of Sciences of Moldova & Government of the Republic of Moldova http://lex.justice.md/index.php?action=view&view=doc&lang=1&id=314877

INTERNATIONAL PROJECTS

2019-2020 Cross-border Synergistic Project "Growing up in French", Romania-Moldova

Strengthen the psycho-pedagogical skills of teachers-to-be through innovative practices in the teaching/learning of French. Centre de réussite universitaire (CRU) of "Stefan cel Mare" University, Suceava, Romania; Free International University of Moldova, Chisinau, Republic of Moldova; University of Craiova, Craiova, Romania

2014-2015 EU Jean Monnet Project

Coordinator of the European Centre for Intercultural Dialogue http://www.studiieu.org/centruleuropean-de-dialoguri-interculturale. EU Jean Monnet Project 528441-LLP-2012-MD-AJM-XA — II Fostering Information and Communication Capacity in Promoting European Studies - http://www.studiieu.org/centruleuropean-de-dialoguri-interculturale. EU Jean Monnet Project 528441-LLP-2012-MD-AJM-XA — II Fostering Information and Communication Capacity in Promoting European Studies - http://www.studiieu.org/eng

2012-2013 EU Jean Monnet Project

Coordinator of the European Centre for Intercultural Dialogue http://www.studiieu.org/centruleuropean-de-dialoguri-interculturale. EU Jean Monnet Project 528441-LLP-2012-MD-AJM-XA — I Building Capacity for Information and Communication in Promoting European Integration Studies. 2012–2013 European Community Studies Association (ECSA) Moldova. With the support of the Jean Monnet Sub-Programme in the framework of the Lifelong Learning Programme of the European Union - http://www.studiieu.org/centruleuropean Union - http://www.studiieu.org/centruleuropean Union - http://www.studiieu.org/eng



RESEARCH FELLOWSHIPS

2007-2008	Research Ph.D. Individual research program "Transdisciplinary Studies and the concept of the				
	Self in the 20th century Essay" – Sankt-Petersburg, Russian Federation.				
2006	Ph.D. Fellowship for Excellence, awarded by the Government of the Republic of Moldova.				
	http://lex.justice.md/index.php?action=view&view=doc⟨=1&id=314877				
2005	Research Fellowship for Foreign Students, Government of France. "Philosophical,				
	Psychological and Literary Quest of the Self in the French Essay" – Paris, France.				
2004	Ph.D. Fellowship for Excellence in Doctoral Studies granted by the Institute of Interethnic				
	Researches, Academy of Sciences of Moldova for a study on "The Essayistic Genre and the				
	concept of the Self" – Bucharest, Romania.				
2003	Interpretation and Intercultural Visiting Program – Touquet/Etaples/Paris, France				

RESEARCH

Publications One monograph (Bucharest, 2015); two methodological guides (Chişinău, 2016); two academic works (Chişinău, 2016); 70 scholarly articles; six EU Newsletters

Conferences & Talks more than 40 National and International scientific conferences attended

Editor-in-chief or the Scientific Journal European Studies

 $\underline{\text{http://www.studiieu.org/files/publications/SE\%20N5.pdf}}$

ACCREDITATIONS	
Since 2019	Expert member in external evaluation committees, National Agency for Quality Assurance in Education and Research (for Bachelor's and Master's Programmes)
Since 2018	Accreditation to Supervise and Conduct Research (five Ph.D. students from Romania and RM)
Since 2016	Member of the Specialized Scientific Seminar, National Council for Accreditation and Attestation of the Republic of Moldova (CNAA) http://www.cnaa.md/person/54404/
Since 2014	Membre, ECSA (European Community Studies Association) Moldova, Erasmus+, EU http://studiieu.org/ecsa-moldova
Since 2013	Coordinator, European Centre for Intercultural Dialog, Association "E-Institute" http://studiieu.org/eng/centrul-european-de-dialoguri-interculturale
Since 2009	Teacher, Examiner, Scorer and Trainer for DELF, DALF (2009-2014; 2014-2019; 2019-2024) https://www.alfr.md/ro/cours/defl-et-dalf/

Most relevant international TRAININGS

2015

INAIMINGS	
November 2019	Certificate in Synergistic Project Management and Methodology for Preschool French. Craiova
	University, Romania https://www.facebook.com/events/1000997770237257/
April 2019	Training Certificate "Expérimentation d'un parcours essentiel Talent Campus". Campus Talent
	& Sorbonne Nouvelle Paris 3 & AUF ECO https://ulim.md/curs-international-de-instruire-activa-
	experimentation-dun-parcours-essentiel-talent-campus-in-colaborare-cu-sorbonne-nouvelle-
	paris-3-auf-cru-ulim-si-facultatea-de-litere-ulim/
May 2019	Certificate in Methodology. "Printemps de l'Innovation du Français", 3d edition, Suceava
	"Stefan cel Mare" University, Romania – PIF https://www.facebook.com/pifroumanie/
October 2009	Certificate in Methodology, Francophone Lliterature. CREFECO, Sofia, Bulgaria
2009	Habilitation jury TEF/TEFAQ", Chamber of Commerce and Industry, Paris & French Alliance in
	Moldova, Chisinau
2009	"Habilitation jury DELF DALF", International Center of Pedagogical Studies, Paris & French
	Alliance in Moldova
2003	"For a Democratic Pedagogy", Soros & Pro-didactica, USA Embassy & State Pedagogical
	University "Ion Creanga", Chisinau
	control of the contro

UNIVERSITY SERVICE

ITY SERVICE	
Since 2018	Responsible for the Center for Academic Success (Centre de réussite universitaire) within ULIM
	Facebook page administrator: https://www.facebook.com/CrudelUlim/?modal=admin_todo_tour
Since 2018	Speaker, Public lectures and thematic speeches, World Literatures Reading Hall, National Library RM https://www.facebook.com/literaturile.lumii & French Embassy
	hgadinmidadaskamfarcalidasiejansi268571973717-ys. [JukiMARSF Historick (RZSBN ORNAUK OHTROGROVIShm PRHadar PMG 22576)/Plandud (RCS) (PMG 1704) JukiGHO WHOZENTO JukiGHO JukiGHO JukiGHO WHOZENTO JukiGHO JukiGHO WHOZENTO JukiGHO W
Since 2018	Administrator of the Facebook page of the Faculty of Letters https://www.facebook.com/litereULIM/
2018	Founder and Director of the Center for Foreign Languages and Cambridge Prep Centre at ULIM
	https://cursuriengleza.md/#cursuri
Since 2016	Administrator of the Club francophone: interdisciplinarité, interculturalité & RI
	https://www.facebook.com/groups/961922487217190/

WRITING

A2





	RSHIP

Since 2019 Memebr, META (Moldova English Teacher Association) http://meta-moldova.md/
Since 2018 Member, volunteer, Moldova Social Innovations Fund ("Fondul de Inovaţii Sociale din

Moldova") http://www.fism.pro.md/index.php?lang=en

Since 2014 Member of the European Community Studies Association, Moldova

http://studiieu.org/ecsa-moldova

Since 2012 Coordinator of the European Center for Intercultural Dialog, "E-Institute" Association

http://www.studiieu.org/eng/centrul-european-de-dialoguri-interculturale

Since 2012 Member Researcher, "E-Institute" Association of Professors and Researchers

http://www.studiieu.org/edificarea-capacitatii-de-informare-si-comunicare-in-promovarea-

studiilor-de-integrare-europeana

UNDERSTANDING

Since 2012 Member of the Jean Monnet Lifelong Learning staff project "Stimulating European Integration

Knowledge by Research, Information and Communication" http://studiieu.org/eng

Since 2003 Member Teacher, French Alliance in Moldova https://www.alfr.md

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s)

Romanian

Other language(s)

ListeningReadingSpoken interactionSpoken productionC1C1C1C1

French

DALF C1 / Bachelor's degree, Languages and Literatures French and English. Diploma AL Nr. 0019553

C1 C1 C1 C1 C1 C1

English

Bachelor's degree, Languages and Literatures French and English. Diploma AL Nr. 0019553

C1 C1 B2 B2

SPEAKING

Russian

Spanish B2 B2 B1 A2

Communication skills

 Ability to adapt to multicultural environments (routine, conferences, projects, seminars); sense of social responsibility, work ethic, professional perseverance; interpersonal skills, relational flexibility (managerial and professional context, social and cultural activities).

Organisational / managerial skills

Leadership (Head of the Chair, 2011-2017, Dean, since 2018, currently leading a team of 39 teachers and more than 300 students); sense of organization (scientific secretary, logistics experience at the Institute of Philological and Intercultural Research, ULIM); project and team management (Centre for Intercultural Dialogue, Jean Monnet project 2012-2015), cross-border synergistic project "Growing up in French", Suceava-Craiova-Chisinau (2019-2020); editorial coordination in a multilingual international team (Editor-in-chief/co-editor, scientific journal "European Studies", editorial board, journals "Francopolyphonie", "Intertext") (research projects, professional context).

Job-related skills

Good command of quality control processes at the Faculty level, implementation of quality control
procedures (member of the team responsible for quality audit, National Agency for Quality
Assurance in Education and Research, ANACEC) (affiliation in professional context); currently
responsible for quality audit at the Faculty of Letters, ULIM) (work experience in professional
context)

Di	ai	tal	ski	lls
	-			

SELF-ASSESSMENT				
Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem solving
Proficient user	Proficient user	Independent user	Independent user	Basic user

Other skills

 Artistic skills: creative practices (associative life, leisure, family). Yoga (since 2013), jogging (hobbies, personal development)

Driving licence

В